

From: Amanda Dunfield
To: [Bob Morton](#); [Bonnie Smith](#); [Chrystal Remme](#); [Debbie Francis](#); [Jim Ivey](#); [John Smith](#); [Kayla Leary-Pinch](#); [Paul Morton](#); [Paul Wheadon](#); [Rupert Jannasch](#); [Scott McLean](#); [Abraham Zebian](#); [Mark Phillips](#); [Abraham Zebian](#); [Deanna Snair](#)
Subject: Windsor Flood Zone Combined Sewer Overflows: PVSC - NSFM / Intact 2024 Municipal Climate Resiliency Grants Program
Date: December 9, 2024 11:09:10 PM

Caution [External Email]

This email comes from an outside sender. Verify the sender and use caution with any requests, links or attachments.

Good morning Council,

Thank you Councillor Remme for suggesting NSFM be contacted to inquire about a collective lobby for a provincial PVSC rate cap migration program applicable to situations of managed retreat, disaster, etc.

While I'm aware an undertaking requiring a legislative change would be unlikely to occur in a timely enough manner to be of benefit to our Windsor Flood Zone Combined Sewer Overflow Buyout Policy group, it sounds to be a very worthwhile consideration in preparing for future situations.

I am hopeful the Municipality is open to championing a provincial climate ready CAP migration program among their municipal

counterparts.

I also wanted to take this opportunity to draw council's attention to Intact's 2024 Municipal Climate Resiliency Grants Program.

I do not recall hearing mention of an application made to this funding program in the past year. The application deadline is January 31, 2025. The program is described as providing up to \$200k towards flood or wildfire mitigation programs, and appears to encompass home flood protection program funding.

Although I came across information on this funding source elsewhere, it is listed on the NSFMM website. More than likely, staff are very familiar with the program and have already accessed any funding available to the Municipality through it. I thought it wouldn't hurt to pass the information along anyhow, should council wish to inquire.

<https://www.intactfc.com/in-the-community/municipal-climate/mcrg-program-details>

**Sincerely,
Amanda Dunfield**